THE FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM (INTERVAL) ASSOCIATION, INC.

- NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 2024

TO: ALL UNIT OWNERS AND INTERVAL OWNERS =

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Annual Meeting of The Flagship
Condominium (Interval) Association, Inc. will be held online on Wednesday, June 26th, 2024 at
7:00 p.m. via Zoom Meetings, Meeting ID: 983 185 2492, https://zoom.us/ for purposes of an
annual members meeting. The agenda will include nomination and election of two (2) Trustees
from among Interval or Condo Owners, and such othér business of the membership as may come
before the meeting may be conducted. Participation by all unit and interval owners eligible to
vote is necessary to establish a quorum to conduct the meeting and transact business. Once on
the website, in the top right-hand side, click “Join a Meeting”. Or Call in # 1 646 558 8656
(NY). The Package for the meeting can be found online at www.clubboardwalkresorts.com >
Owner Information when posted.

Formal action may be taken at any regular, special or rescheduled meeting.

_ Minutes of the 2023 Annual Meeting of The Flagship Condomlmum (Interval)
" Association, Ing, and any duly held meeting of the Board of Directors are available for
inspection by all members of The Flagship Condominium (Interval) Association, Inc. during
business hours at th'e executive offices of the Association. - '

ThlS notlce supersedes all prior notices pubhshed by The Flagshlp Condominium
(Interval) Assoma’uon Inc.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Dated: May 26, 2024



AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM (INTERVAL) ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERSHIP

Wednesday, June 26, 2024
7:00 P.M.

L OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE — Sharon W.
1. PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES — Hueston/Chris (Zoom Decorum)

II.  WAIVER OF READING AND APPROVAL OF
MINUTES OF 2023 ANNUAL MEETING -Sharon W.

IV. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS - Hueston
V. 2024 BUDGET PRESENTATION - Chris

VL REPORTS OF:

Property Manager — Kristy L./ Roxanne

Design- Nicole

Owner Services — Mark C.
Officers — Any Board Member

Ao o

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION/OLD AND NEW BUSINESS/QUESTIONS — Sharon W.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT



PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING

June, 2024

There are no questions on the agenda of this
annual meeting which require a vote of the
membership other than the election of
Trustees.

At this annual meeting the chair will take
questions from the members under old/new
business and allow debate limited to 10
minutes per question. Any members wishing to
speak or debate the gquestion may do so,
without interruption from others, but only if
he or she conducts himself or herself in an
orderly fashion and is not abusive to the
chair, members of the Board or owners present.
Otherwise, the chair will declare the guest
out of order.

The chair will limit the length of speeches
and allow each member to speak only once on
each guestion,

Formal motions, seconds and/or amendments are
not necessary.

Following the debate the chair will close the
debate, “restate” the gquestion and put the
gquestion to a non-binding vote of the members
present by a show of hands. The purpose of
the non-binding vote will be solely to obtain
the consensus of the members assembled whether
or not the Board should consider the proposed
question more fully at a subsequent regular
open meeting of the Board.



If the consensus is that Board considers the
proposed question more fully, the Board will
report its action or inaction on the proposed
question and its reasoning at the next annual
meeting, or the Board may put the proposed
guestion to a formal vote of the full
membership on the agenda of the next annual
meeting.

A binding vote on any questions raised by the
membership at this annual meeting requires
notice of the gquestion to all members and a
membership vote of the majority in person or
by proxy at a duly noticed meeting of the
membership.

The Board considers that the above procedure
is fair and time efficient and it applies the
basics of parliamentary procedure for running
a meeting.



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL GENERAL ASSEMBLY MEETING '
June 21, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
Teleconference via Zoom: 1-646-55 8 8656, Meetmg 1D: 983 185 2492

Attendees: Approximately 75 attendees were on Zoom including few on conference calls. The transcript, the -
audio, and names of owners with comments are on record with management at the Flagship, 60 North Maine
Avenue, Atlantic City, NJ 08401.

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting, welcomed all newcomers and returning owners, aﬁd annoﬁnced that notice of
this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and ATLANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act. Notification of the Annual meeting was sent to all owners on (5/21/2023.

'Robert Hueston, Esq. reviewed the detailed Parliamentary Procédﬁfes inchided in the package to all owners. The
Chair will take questions from the members and allow debate limited to two minutes per question. If there is a
question for the Board the question will be restated and put to a non-binding vote of the members present by a
show of hands. This vote will be solely to obtain the consensus whether or not the Board should con31der the
proposed questlon at a subsequent regular open meeting of the Board.

Chris Ibone explained the meeting decorum. When connected to Zooms, owners are asked to be ‘muted’ unless
there’s a motion to vote, to key in their name and contract number in the chat box, to use the electronic hand
showing they want to speak, and to announce their first and last name when giving their comment to the Board.

Sharon Wilson motioned to waive the reading and get approval of the minutes of 06/22/2022.
Motion was made to approve the minutes of 06/22/2022; the motion was seconded by Tanyelle'Mims.

Robert Hueston, Esq. announced that there are two positions open on the Board and there are four candidates:
Sharon Wilson, Baron Brockington, Tanyelle Mims, and Quibila Divine. Of the 383 ballots received, there were
30 ballots giving the Board authority to cast their vote. The Board chose to cast their vote to the two highest vote
getters. The result: Sharon has 131 votes; Baron has 106 votes; Quibila has 78 votes; Tanyelle has 68 votes.
Sharon and Baron, who are the two incumbent members of the Board, will each have two-year terms and will
continue in their present positions.

2022 Budget Report by Chris Ibone
The budgeting process begins with zero expenses across the board in all departments. Meetings are held to
discuss what is necessary and are translated into a budget while looking for areas of savings. The aim is to budget
FSCOA, a non-profit association, to a breakeven of zero surplus or deficit.
The largest contributors to the maintenance fees are:

. Reserve Contributions — per a third party independent study, th15 is‘a dollar a:mount allocated for renovations in
a given year.

. Property Taxes ~ applied to the evaluation of the real estate, may be allewated by appeal if successful.

. Bad Debt — includes covering owners’ unpaid dues.

. Other Factors — revenues, insurance, salaries, etc.

. Audlted Financial Closing:
Currenﬂy the FSCOA sits with a $3.094.000 surplus in ihe Operatmg Fund and a $5.214,000 surplus
in the combined Reserve Fund. 2022 sfill showed growfh i areas such as hotel revenue and
‘occupancy. For 2022, our Payroll started fo begin to fight size ifself, and in 2021 we got the
benefit of the PPP forgiveness which was recorded as income in 2021, $6ill we hold g *preliminary
{no 2022 draft audit yet) rolling surplus in the Operating Fund of $3,096.000. which is sclid, and our
Reserve Fund grew to $5,214,000. The 2022 funid balances are subject to change.



Flagship COA Annual General Assembly Meeting
June 21, 2023
Page 2

Property Management Report by Roxanne Passarella
. The Shuttle schedule has been expanded to five days. An Acme run on Sundays will be sign-in.

. The June Sunset cruise was popular with 45 attendees. Email apologies with a benefit will be sent due to the
actua.l cruise being one hour instead of the announced two hours.

. Other activities will include a BBQ, Karaoke, Paint and Sip, Clambake, and more.

. Complimentary coffee has started in the Lobby.

Building Design and Coustructlon Report by Nicole Crawford

. Installed new boiler headers

. Completed an energy-efficient roof top for pumping hot and cold water with added savings in electric.
. HVAC units are completed.

. Seventh floor has been renovated along with three other ﬂoors and corridors.

. There will be an upgrade in September/October to the Simplex system.

Interval Timeshare Owner Services Report by Mark Connelly :

2022 saw somewhat of a return to normalcy. The pandemic was more or less over and more and more people
were getting out and about. For the year, Flagship Owners booked 2418 Owner Weeks and Split Wecks which is
about 500 less than 2021. You also booked 7733 Owner Rate nights for your overnights. On the other hand,
Flagship owners deposited 6489 weeks for 2022 which is up from 2021. This, along with the drop in owner week
usage, indicates people are once again traveling away from home to other resorts and destinations.

As has been previously announced, and most of you know, we contracted with a call center in Omaha, NE -~
beginning in May 2021 to provide Customer Care services to our owners and guests. As with any change, we
experienced and continue to experience opportumues for improvement. The call center continues to face many of
the same challenges as businesses here in NJ. Our segment of the call center is fully staffed with 6 representatives
and 3 more in training. With Covid behind us, we have experienced a surge in call volume with people looking to
travel and vacation again, especially the closer we get to summer. ‘While we recognize you may be experiencing
longer than usual hold times and call interruptions, we are workmg to mmnmze these service delays and we
apprec1ate your patience and cooperation.

Representatives have been, or are being trained, to provide all the same services you’ve come to expect. They can
book: your weeks, make owner rate reservations, deposit your week or points with the exchange companies as
well as process maintenance fee and mortgage payments.

Online booking of OWner weeks and owner rates is also available 24/7 through the Owner Portal via
clubboardwalkresorts.com. You also have the ability to cancel your reservations online and there is a “contact us”
feature for general inquiries as well as reservation, maintenance fee and mortgage questions. We added the ability
to request your deposit with RCI or Interval International. That feature can be found at the bottom of same page
where you would book your week. We continue to work with our software developer to bring new features and
enhancements to the Portal

~ As always, we want you to know that we continue to work toward 1 1mprov1ng your customer care experience.
And again, we appreciate your pat1ence as we do so.



Flagship COA Annual General Assembly Meetmg
June 21, 2023
Page 3

General Comments from the Owners

. Alvaro Gomez: Who else can be contacted for bookings? Call Customer care at 800-609-009 or go online at
OWner. clubboardwakresorts com to reserve. The Chairman’s rooms always have maintenance issues.
Maintenance says that rain goes through the doors. Nicole Crawford said that the roof has been sealed, parapet
walls are repaired, and are working with a third company for water proofing that area.

. Charlene Jefferson:” Complimented management for offering coffee in the Lobby. Appreciates the Shuttle
coming back as well as the Acme run. Booked a reservation and would like to know the rate for parking. Mark
Connolly indicated that owners don’t pay for parking.

. Quibila Divine: [Is there a way we can get a Happy Hour rate at the pool? Also, we were not permrtted to bring
out food to our rooms from the restaurant. Roxanne Passarella said that the restaurant allows take out and will
make sure the restaurant staff knows. S

. Robert Taylor: Where can we find the rates for the Chairman’s rooms? How do we know that we’re being
charged correctly when we register? Mark Connolly said the room rates did not change and he can send a note to
Mark. There arc limitations on our software. The rates are the same from Sunday through Thursday. It’s very
.- seasonal. Frldays and Saturdays are more, with Saturday being $10 more than Friday. Mr. Taylor also asked for
 the location of the Chairman’s Club floors. Five star and other units are on 15, 16, 17, 18, 32, and % of 8. We’ve
done renovations and put in a dispatch system. It’s best to call outside busy hours 11am-12noon and 4pm-5pm.

. Robert Rhinesmith: Asked if we can have charge stations for electric vehicles. Chris Ibone said this will be
brought up to the Board, and they will look at options and consider whether an increase in the budget is
acceptable compared to the benefit.

. Janet Prester: The government initiatives with solar may have sornethmg for charging stations.

. Jenny Ng: Tried to book for June 29% and 30™. Has RCI points. Someone was to call her back. Can’t book
anythmg wrthout paying a maintenance fee at the end of the month. Mark Connolly said you can book up until
your maintenance fee posts. You do not need to go to RCI to book at the Flagship. The Club points get to RCIL-
only when you deposit them with RCIL. - Email contact@60north.net with your name and email, and they 11 walk
you through the process.

. Giacomo and Matia Montuori: It’s good that BWG is being remodeled. Get r1d of chef. Why are you selling
frozen pizza?! It's like cafeteria food. Kristy Lelii will have the restaurant offer a breakfast buffet, have fewer
items on the menu, and concentrate on food. Mr. Montuori complained that the shower was lea.klng on the wall,
and asked for maintenance to change the seal. The next month when he came, he got the same unit #2413, and it
had the same problem as before.

. Gloria and Kevin Burch: We are told we can book sixty days in advance, and when we do, they’re still booked.
- We have a deluxe studio and even if deluxe is booked, we should be able to get a studio. They pay their
mortgage, Mr. Burch is a disabled Veteran, and is exempt from taxes. How can he get the benefits he’s entitled
to get? Mark Connolly asked Mr. Burch to email ontact@60north net regarding the taxes a.nd your contract
number.

. Miss Barnett: Will have guests and would like a. two—bedroom unit. Mark Connolly explarned that there are
seven two-bedroom units out of 400 and they’re occupied because owners are usmg their weeks. It’s seasonal.
You might have availability in November/December because people are trying to use therr weeks before the end
of the year. Also, January through March is less lively.

. Marion and Frank Harris: Have to let water run a long time to get hot water. Trymg to get through, people arc
always on the phone. Carpet is terrible in elevator. Nicole Crawford said there was a shutdown of the elevator in
that riser. : '




Flagship COA Annual General Assembly Meeting
June 21, 2023
Page 4

. Mr. Rose: Asked about insurance rates Chrrs Ibone said that we changed brokers a couple times. Industry
' 1tse1f has volatile insurance rates, c0n51der1ng building location, market, etc. Mr. Rose noticed that rooms mrrror
each other, e.g. 405 and 406, but 406 is in better shape than 405 and the fridge in 405 is in bad shape.

. Gretchen Bender: She remembers the bus to Smithville. Only one machine in the computer room gets the
Internet. The Wi-Fi in rooms needs to be upgraded. Chris Ibone will bring Wi-Fi suggestion up with the Board.
Roxanne Passarella explained that an upgrade would cost approximately $500,000. The money is not available.
The Board will need to discuss this. This may have to be a separate fee from the maintenance fee.

. Frances Holly Speziale: Notices that the lifeguards permit children in the hot tubs. The lifeguards say it’s up
to the parents. Roxanne Passarella explained that the lifeguards are not lifeguards but pool attendants. Holly . -
asked if there are owners who live in the bulldlng Chris Ibone said yes; there are eight with five private owners
and three in a rental program, _

. Patricia Fuller: Suggested to owners that if there s a problem with your unit, request another room.
Apprecrates the restoration of the Shuttle and the Sunday run for Acme. Would like to see it again next year.

. Veronica Fraser: Was confirmed for Chairman’s Club. The room given had a security issue; it ‘was occupied
Wrth luggage there. Preferred a lower floor. Roxanne Passarella indicated that Chairman’s Club rooms start from
the 17% floor and up. Roxanne Passarella indicated that there was a software issue. Ifa Chalrman s Club owner
prefers a lower floor, make thls request at time of booking. ;

Additional Comments:

. (New Owner): He had to pay $1, 400 to a system that is a point arrangement. Purchased 4/23. Was called
(by someone) to come in and sign documents. Mark Connolly said there is no roster. If you own a week, you
have that week. We only sell 52 weeks for a unit; we don’t sell over capacity.

. (Owner): ' Was approached during the Covid to do the point system. Needs guidance on how to use her unit
and the best usage advice. Mark Connolly suggested she email contact@60north.net. '

. (Owner): Who gets access to the renovated rooms? Roxanne Passarella said that it’ s not aceess; it’s that
they re getting booked. Every floor gets re-done when they come up in the cycle.- There is a plan to eliminate the
bath tubs in the Chairman’s units.

. (Owners - Mrs. and Husband): Compared her unit on the 27" floor with a similar umt at the Borgata. There
are so many issues with 2715. When was the last time this unit was renovated? Nicole Crawford said it was
renovated in. 2016. Roxanne Passarella indicated that the rooms have a 10-15 year life; ours are sooner,
renovating the oldest rooms first.

. (Owner): Asked if there will be a New Year’s Parade. Roxanne Passarella and Kristy Lelii decated that this
is being corisidering. Management welcomes suggestions for events and actlvrtres and encouraged all to emarl

suggestions to contact@60north net.

. (Several Owners): Asked for 2022 Annual Meeting mmutes as well as thlS one for 2023 Owners can email

contact(@60north.net



Flagship COA Annual General Assembly Meeting
June 21, 2023
Page 5

Shafon Wilson thanked the owners for attending this meeting and requested a motion to adjourn the meeting.

The motion was made by Anthony Albencei and seconded by Beverly Wellons.

There being no other business, this Annual meeﬁng of the'_F.iag_ship Condominium Owners adjourned at 9:15 p.m.
Certification

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Annual General Assembly meeting were approved and duly
adopted by the Board on

date: by: _ .
- : Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Officer)



dIHSDVTA

S140S3Xd

M1vN\dd

an1o

ONIIIW TYNNNY $Z02 ‘9 ANNT

NOILYIDOSSY WNINIWOANQOD) dIHSOV 1




"213 ‘ADONVINSN| ‘SISNIAXT ONILVITJO /SISNIAAXT
QALVTITY ANV STRIVIVS/SINNIATY QILDIrOdd — SAOLOVH dFHIO o

dVIA NJAID V NI $3Nd NI F19ILOFTIODONN
39 Ol dALVWILST SI LVHM FAJ3ST OL ISNAdXT — ISNAdAX] 194 VY e

NLOVAWI 41 4TVHIE §,NOILVIDOSSY IHL NO TvaddY OL NVHL ¥3HLO
TOYINOD ON JAVH — ALVLST TVAN JHL 40 NOILYNTVYAT JHL OL d31ddV S1I39
HOIHM 3LV¥ XV1 JHL SINIWY3LIA TVYDOT/3ILVLS/ALD —SIXV] ALIIOUd e

dVIA NIAIO V NI SNOILVAONIY dO4 TIVO AAQNLS JAd3S3Y INJANI43ANI FHL
$304 SAVTIOA NI NOILNGIIINOD HONW MOH — SNOILNEIRIINOD JAIISTY o

$3NA OL SYOLNFINOD 1STDAVT



'1gOP PDY 10} 82UDMO|Y Jidyl I1Snipo O] sty UOIIRISOSSY 9y} 42Iym Of SJUNODDD

2|qII09]|o2uN Ul 8sU @Yl ‘lgoq ppg 1O oYl som asuadxs Jsablip| INQO ‘Aoundndo0 pUD SNUDASI
(2104 SO YDNSs SDaI0 Ul YIMOIB pamoys (IS £Z0Z "PuUnd SAI9saY paulquiod ay} ul snidins Buljjol
000'€69°£$ © pup pung BupiadO syi Ut snidins Bull[0) 000G L © UM sHS YODSH S} Ajjuaund

C69'/ G/6'C pun{ 8AISS9Y
G/l | 6£G°E pund BuitbiedO m
+£200C ¢c0¢ 0
L e 0001
000°C
000°¢
000y
Jo onipiUBSaIdal Iy 000'S
uolIW | = 000'L 000’9
-J1) ..Spupsnoyl,, 000/
oyl ul pajuasalidal 0008

210 SISQUINN,

VOIS 40 3LVIS €207



*(DONINIVLSNS-413S/1130¥d ¥O4 NON)

0OS Od NOA NIHM JAILDT44T FIIOW ANV 33¥VI1D SI FINLDId FH] “LIDIH3AA

4O SMANS 0 YO NIAT MIVANE V OL VODSH SV HONS NOILYIDOSSY
LHO¥A-NON V 139ANEG SAVMTY OL IDIDVId NOWWOD ANV AOOD SI 1| o

"AO4 STIVO AQNLS JAAISTY ALYV I-AAIHL INJANIIANT IHL LVHM
ATIVWINIW MOTIOH4 SAVMTVY SNOILNGININOD dNO SV ‘STAAISTY TVLIdVD ano
404 ONILIFDANG OL SAWOD LI NIHM 1020103d TVIONVNI 1TV MOTIOd M o

"AVM FHL DNOTV SONIAYS 4O SVIV
JO4 ONPDOOT ITHM ‘139AN9G V OINI LVHL FLVISNVAL ANV ‘SINFWLEV4Ad
AIVS ONILVIIJO 304 AJVSSIDAN S LVHM SSNDOSIA OL SONIEFIW d1TOH

IM SINFWLIAVLIA TV NI QIVO4T FHL SSOADY SASNIdXT OF HLM NIDFD IM o

$SID0¥d ONIIFDANG TYAINID



"I0BA ISA0 I08A $850D JO |O] D Ul %G |-§ O} uasl aALY

$OSDBIDUI 8B8DISAY [DY} 81021IPpUI soda) DIPP RIAOD-ISOd " (RIDP 410Z) SOI0S 8AIFDOD SI 81944

JI UO Bulpusadap alow 10 jaam |pAisiul 1ad 00'ee01$ AlyBNOoL i seuoliIa) SN @Yl SSOIDY
5894 2oUBUSJUIDW 8bIaAY Allsnpu] (UOIDIDOSSY JuawidojpAsa( HOSay UDDUBWY ) YAV 18dx

"SI08A ¢ sNOIASIA SYL %G 1°S "SA ‘SIDBA G ISD| 8Y} I9A0 %597 Usad sy abpluadiad

a50aI0Ul 860IBAD 8Y] ([DAIBIUI/FE 9Z$ 1O SDaIoUl ©BDISAD UY) '€Z0Z 10} 65°0/8 SNSISA 20T
10} £6'948 S| 994 ©2UDUSJUIDW 9BDISAD 8] "€Z0Z O ZZ0OZ WO} %00'S SOM SSD3IDUI §,IDDA SO
"©Z0Z WOl sadAl LUN [|o SSOIOD %00 POSDSIDUI SADY 5894 9DUDUSIUIDW #2207 1084 8yl 104

lec 101’} 02'G6 21°901 L1'668 WooIpag-om |
¥1°000') G 98 96'96 €L91L8 Wo0Jpag-auQ
9'€e8 ¥0'2L j02°02 29089 olpng
|o6'0rL8 $0°' 9% (el AN £0°G09% oipng
buig ¥zoz SOAIISOYN saxeLl aoueusUILIN adAL yun
lejol lejolL ojejsy jeay jejol

SIUN Fib - diysiaumo jenuuy - Alewiwins Jun

PZ0Z ‘1€ 1qUIdIA( PIPUD AL ) J0
-- Aleuwiwing jma) --

SU() [BAINU]L J0] [NPIYIS 33,] UBUNUIBA]
U] ‘uorjerossy wniuuopuo)) diysdey

Q1Y 334 IONVNIINIVW 202



0% 40 dIIWNN NIAT Nv3Idd TYNH SLE 4O ‘139ang IHL
1OVAWI ATINVOHINDIS LON OQ ANV 1VTH ATIALYIEY LdIN J43IM 13D0N4G FHL 40 SVIY d43HIO T

"4H/G1$ OL NISIY
MON SVH LI ‘“MV1 3LVIS Ag AILVANYW ‘SINFWINVLIA 4O ALARIVA SSOIDY ‘TIO¥AVd NI STSVIION]

"(DGGZ~) SHIARA 13DANG 1STDAVYT FHL 40 INO ATIVIIJAL
‘S3NA AIVANN 4O SFDOVINIDNId NIVLEFD 304 INNODDV O1 A3SVIIONI SYM ISNIdXT 193 avg

'S31ANLS INIANIJIANI ALYV Q¥IHL FHL NO a3sve GISYIIONI F¥IM SNOILNGININOD 3ANISTY
"M/S$~ A9 QALDATOAd ANV SIVNLOV S,£20Z NO aasve TISVIION] INNIATY 1310H

‘ALMILYTOA 13XV SLI ANV ‘ALYIONd A8 NIAINA ATIVINDILEVA

‘“4VIA OML LSV JHL NI A318N0OA ATIVILNISST JAVH SISNIAXT IONVINSN] “SNOILYNTYAI
[ANIVYW FHL NO QISVE HOIH ALYFJOdd ATIVINDILEY ONIANG S| HOIHM ATIVOILSYYA
AISVIIONI SYH **"DI1F ‘SWAOLS ¥IATS ‘STOAVNIOL “$3l4 SV HONS ,,SINTFAT DIHJOILSVIVD,,
10 ¥IGWNN THL “000Z IONIS “(MQEE~) ATIALDALSIY Y40E ANV %0Z A9 NOILYINDIN/SALVA
LINIVW NO Q3sVe QISVIIONI J3IM STONVANSN| ALYZdO¥d ANV SIONVANSN| ALTIEYTT TV

"ISVHDAA NAAT 3O V1 ATFALYTIN NIVWIY OL A3LD3dX3 ALV XYL IHL ANV ‘Wg$ LNOaY 40
ASVIADNI NOILVMTIVAI J1ViS] TV MAN JHL NO d3Sve d4Sv3Id23A SYM ISNIAXT XV ALdddOdd




EANHIIONOSDISIIHD
ONITIVWI A€ 1SINOIY NOdN F1EVTIVAY 3V ISOH] "139ang YN ¥Z0Z
ANV STVIDONVYN €202 TYNYIIN| 3HL NO @3asved vV aassnosia SWal| ANY e

JANMO ONIAVA-NON JHL 40 1119 FHL DNILOOH WO ¥INMO ONIAVd $3Nd
LVHL {NOA) Sd13H 1ng (STAYISIY 193A Avea) NOILVIDOSSY IHL 4O HITV3IH
JHL Sd1IH ATNO LON $3NA yIFHL ONIAVA OL SYANMO TTV 4O INFWTIHING o

*473SL NIVINIVW
OL ALMIFISNOJSIY SLI NIHL $SIT ON ANV ‘TIOW ON ‘SINDNI NOILYIDOSSY
JHL SISNAAXT IHL OL TVNOT 39 (S3NA ATIDAV1) SINNIATY FAVH OL ANV NIAT
-MV3I¥E OL AINDISAA SI NOLVIDOSSY FH] (D13 ‘SIXV] ALIFJOdd NI STHIH
QILVIDINYNN ‘dITNd() TVIINID) ‘SWOOY Ol IDVWVYQ/SNOILVAONTY
ADNIDIIWT *J|) ¥NDDO NVD SINIAT F19VTIOAINODINN/GILDIdXINN
NIHM ALIIGYNIVLSNS S1I OL TVLA SI LI SV J19ISSOd SV AHLTV3AH SV
NOILVIDOSSY JHL d33% OL JARLS A¥VOY IHL HLM WIANVL NI INIWIDOVNYIN o

ONISOTD TYIONVNIA



